



Ottawa, 6th April, 1911-

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 31st ultimo, enclosing an Affidavit by Joseph Williams and John R. Morden, shewing that the settlement duties on Lot 15, Con. 10, Burpee, have not been performed, and recommending cancellation of the Sale, I have to inform you that, in view of the statements made, this Lot is being included in a list of Lots in your Agency ^{to be} sent to Mr. Inspector Wigg, for his examination and report thereon, ~~as soon as possible.~~
along with other lots in your Agency

W.D.
A.M.

Your obedient servant,

J. D. McLEAN

Asst. Deputy & Secretary-

Robert Thorburn, Esq.
Indian Agent,
Gore Bay,
Ont.